Our Ref: HM350

Morewoods MWA4022 Land Near Trelech

Dear Alison,

Thank you for consulting us on the proposed woodland creation scheme on land
near Trelech.

Whilst reviewing the available historic resources, | noted the presence of a
cottage in the northeast corner of the consultation area that was not yet
recorded on the Historic Environment Record (HER). It is not clear whether this
feature lies within the consultation boundary or just outside it. However, LiDAR
imagery indicates the presence of a structure, suggesting that substantial
remains may be in situ.

To ensure the preservation of any potential below-ground archaeological
remains, we advise that this area is excluded from planting. Additionally, a 10m
buffer should be placed around the feature to further safeguard it. It is also
essential that no machinery tracks over this area during woodland creation
operations to prevent any potential damage to the archaeological remains.

| have attached an image showing the area of the cottage in purple.
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Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require further information or
clarification regarding this response.

Best regards,
Charlie Enright
Heritage Management Archaeologist

Heneb - The Trust for Welsh Archaeology

130883

Cadeirydd / Chair: Dr Carol Bell PSG / CEO: Richard Nicholls

Cwmni Cyfyngedig (1198990) ynghyd ag Elusen Gofrestredig (504616) yw'r
Ymddiriedolaeth

The Trust is both a Limited Company (1198990) and a Registered Charity (504616)
Formerly: Dyfed Archaeological Trust — gynt: Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Dyfed

www.Heneb.org.uk 01558 823121 info@Heneb.org.uk




N\
4

neb

100,

Bing aerial imagery. Cottage illustrated on early historic map source’s location
shown in purple (centred on NGR SN 29979 23604).
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